Rashmi Gupta

From: Bhavana Kapadia [Bhavana.Kapadia@edelweissfin.com]

Sent: 03 November 2022 18:56

To: Manish Tejwani

Subject: FW: RE:- COMPLAINT AGAINST M/S. INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED- (CIN NO.- U45207GJ2012PLC070279)
Attachments: COMPLAINT AGAINST INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED .pdf

From: Sahil Chopra <sahil@advsca.com>

Sent: 03 November 2022 18:00

To: sebiwro@sebi.gov.in; sebi@sebi.gov.in; roc.ahmedabad@mca.govt.in; dilipbj@sebi.gov.in

Cc: inoxgreen.ipo@damcapital.in; igesl.ipo <igesl.ipo@edelweissfin.com>; igesl.ipo@equirus.com; igesl.ipo@idbicapital.com; mb.ipo@systematixgroup.in; Aadrisha
Gautam <aadrisha.gautam@agmail.com>; Sahil Chopra <sahil@advsca.com>; Sahil Chopra <sahil@thelawchambers.co.in>; admin@thelawchambers.co.in

Subject: RE:- COMPLAINT AGAINST M/S. INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED- (CIN NO.- U45207GJ2012PLC070279)

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find enclosed herewith the scanned copy of the Complaint on behalf of the undersigned against M/s. Inox
Green Energy Services Limited with a request to conduct an enquiry and thorough investigation into the affairs
of M/s. Inox Green Energy Services Limited, as the affairs are being conducted in a manner prejudicial to public
interest and order a detailed forensic audit into the affairs of Inox Green Energy Services Limited, its Group
Companies/Parent Company and their Promoters, Directors and their family members for your kind perusal
and consideration.

The contents of the same are self explanatory. The hard copy is also being sent via speed post.

Kindly intimate the action taken and oblige.

SAHIL CHOPRA
ADVOCATE



MOB- 091 9654440009
F-31, FIRST FLOOR, CONNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI-110001

Bhavana Kapadia
#BeUnlimited

IB Governance and Compliance
Dir:+91 (22) 4086 3631
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Disclaimer: This e-mail message may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you have erroneously
received this message, please delete it immediately and notify the sender. Please click here for detailed DISCLAIMER.




